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Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

e ——————— #
From: Karen Tan <karentan@msfirstcapital.com.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, 17 September 2019 10:27 AM
Ta: SUR; Admin-D (LKKAuto)
Subject: WRECK VALUE FOR GBH1176D - MSFCI REF D19/5835M/PTE/KT OD SURVEY FOR
GBH1176D (DOA : 08/09/19)
Attachments: SAS2666518.PDF; PreliminaryAdvice-GBH1176D.pdf; GBH1176 EST.pdf

Dear LKK,
We refer to the captioned matter.
Kindly assist to obtain the wreck value for vehicle, GBH 1176D.

Artached GIA report, Surveyor Report and Estimates for your reference.

Best Regards,

Karew Taw

Motor Claims Dept.

MS First Capital Insurance Ltd | 36 Robinson Road #16-01 City House Singapore 068877 | DID : 6507 3582 | Fax
No. : 6507 3849 | Company Regn. No. 195000106C

A Htember of INSURANCE GROUP

Personal Data Protection Act 2012 ("PDPA"):
Under the PDPA, there are various requirements that regulate the processing of your personal data. Please referto http://www.msfirstcapital.com.sg for details
of PDPA Personal Data Collection Statement.

Cuorfidentiality Notice: This e-mail is confidential. it may also be legally privileged. If you are not the addressee or to whom it is Inteénded, you may not copy,
forward, disclase or use any part of it. If you have recelved this message in error, please delete the message and all copies from your system and notify the
sender immediately by return e-mail, =

#6-%) ke
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Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

‘Vehicle Owner Particulars
Dwner 1D Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufécturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 17 Sep 2019

Company
6167

GBH1176D

No

17 Sep 2019
NISSAN
NV200 DX 1.6L AUTO
Silver

2017
HR16099282D
VM20114958
$21,724.00

17 Jan 2018

17 Jan 2018

0

$1,087.00

No

$0.00

16 Jan 2028

C - Goods Vehicle & Bus
10

$40,101.00
$33,406.00
$33,406.00



AUTOPROBE CONSULTANTS

To: MS FIRST CAPITAL INSURANCE LIMITED Our Ref.: SVY190900096
36 ROBINSON ROAD Date: 11/09/2019
#16-01 CITY HOUSE
SINGAPORE 068877

PRELIMINARY ADVICE
Vehicle No.: GBH-1176-D Accident Date: 08/09/2019
Make & Model:  NISSAN NV200 DX 1.6L AUTO Your Ref.: D19005835MCVP
Registration Date: 17/01/2018 Excess: $750.00
Assignment Date: 11/09/2019 Est. Duration of Repair: 10.00

Inspection Date;  11/09/2019
Inspection at: CHENG HOE MOTOR PTE LTD

Point of Impact / General Description of Damages

The vehicle sustained impact / damages at the front portion and the parts claimed are consistent to the reported
accident.

Repairer's Estimate (Gross): $20,672.08
Revised Amount: $18,537.88
Check Items (Estimated): $1,237.28
Total: $19,775.16

Lump Sum Repair: -

Total Loss Consideration

Market Value: $46,000.00
LTA Rebate: $33,471.00 (as at 11/09/2019)
Margin for Repair: $12,529.00

Remarks

1. The vehicle is uneconomical to be repaired. We have not authorizes repair. Excess $750/-.

AUTOPROBE CONSULTANTS, MAILING ADDRESS:, MY MAIL BOX (BUSINESS) NO. 880211, SINGAPORE 919191, Tel: 62699235, Fax: 626914



